Minutes of Meeting Monday, August 11, 1997

The Board of School Trustees of the North Knox School Corporation conducted a special meeting at the Administration Building which is located on Highway 159, Bicknell, Indiana, Monday, August 11, 1997, at 7:30 p.m. The following members of the board were present:

Mr. Gary Byrer, President Mr. Jerry Rode, Vice-President Mr. Rowe Sargent, Secretary Mrs. Joyce Villwock, Member Mr. Mike Held, Member

Review of Buddy Computer Bids - Superintendent Ringo stated the original company the bid was awarded to could not financially meet the obligations of his bid. Therefore, it was necessary to award the bid to the second lowest bidder. Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Rode, seconded by Mrs. Villwock, the board voted and the motion carried to award the bid to Bilimoria Computer Systems in the amount of \$293,400.00.

Approval of High School Student Handbook - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Held, seconded by Mr. Rode, the board voted and the motion carried to approve the high school student handbook as presented.

Approval of Elementary and Junior High Student Handbook - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Rode, seconded by Mrs.Villwock, the board voted and the motion carried to approve the elementary and junior high student handbooks as presented.

Approval of Increase in Substitute Teacher Pay Rate - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mrs. Villwock, seconded by Mr. Held, the board voted and the motion carried to increase the rate of substitute

teacher pay to \$45.00 per day.

Employment of Assistant Principal/Athletic Director at East - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Held, seconded by Mrs.Villwock, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Kelley Crowley as Assistant Principal/Athletic Director at the North Knox East Elementary and Junior High School.

Employment of Junior High Math Teacher - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Rode, seconded by Mrs. Villwock, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Bonnie Organ as Junior High Math Teacher.

Employment of Football Coaches - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Rode, seconded by Mr. Held, the boardvoted and the motion carried to employ Greg Kyle and Steve Keyes as Assistant Varsity

Football Coaches; Jim Beery as Freshman Football Coach; Kenny Bilskie as Assistant Freshman Football Coach and Tim Grove and Greg Kyle as Junior High Assistant Football Coaches.

Employment of Cook at High School - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Sargent, seconded by Mr. Rode, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Diana Hatcher as a cook at the high school.

Employment of Varsity and Junior Varsity Cheerleading Sponsor - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mrs. Villwock, seconded by Mr. Sargent, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Bonnie Organ as Varsity and Junior Varsity Cheerleading Sponsor.

Resignation of Girls Cross Country Coach - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion Mrs. Villwock, seconded by Mr. Sargent, the board voted and the motion carried to accept the resignation of Andrea Ford as Girls Cross Country Coach.

Employment of Freshman Volleyball Coach - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mrs. Villwock, seconded by Mr. Rode, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Andrea Ford as Freshman Volleyball Coach.

Employment of Girls Cross Country Coach - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mrs. Villwock, seconded by Mr. Held, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Rhonda Hunt as Girls Cross Country Coach.

Employment of Part-Time Matron(s) - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Rode, seconded by Mr. Sargent, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Anita Sue Farley as part-time matron at West

and Delinda Hambrick as part-time matron at East.

Employment of Freshman Cheerleading Sponsor - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Sargent, seconded by Mrs. Villwock, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Kristi Buckthal as Freshman Cheerleading Sponsor.

Discussion of Redistricting of Elementary Students to Better Balance Central and East - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Rode, seconded by Mr. Held, the board voted and the motion carried to move students residing at Tilly Estates, Lamplight Manor and Tee Pee Trailer Court in Bicknell to the North Knox East Elementary School.

Employment of Elementary Teachers - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Sargent, seconded by Mrs. Villwock, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Shelli DeSchamp as fourth grade teacher

at West Elementary and Amy Sloan as half-time elementary music teacher.

Building Level Reports - Each building principal gave a brief report as to the activities occurring within their respective building.

Next Meeting Date - Mr.Byrer stated the next regular meeting would be held on Tuesday, August 19, 1997, at 7:30 p.m.

Adjournment - Mr. Byrer adjourned the meeting at 8:08 p.m., with an announcement that an executive session would immediately follow.

NORTH KNOX SCHOOL CORPORATION BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES

